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MEMORANDUM
To: Public Service Commission

From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Ron Slusher, Utility Technical Consultant

Date: April 21, 2011
Re: In the Matter of the Notice of Roman LD, Inc., Plans to Initiate the Provision of Non-facilities-

based Interexchange Telecommunications Services throughout the State of Utah,
per Docket Number 11-2541-01.

RECOMMENDATION (acknowledge):

The Division recommends that the Commission acknowledge the receipt of Notice to Provide Non-
facilities-based Inter-exchange Telecommunications Services throughout the State of Utah

EXPLANATION:

On April 14, 2011, Roman LD, Inc. (“RLD”) filed a Notice to Provide Non-facilities-based Inter-
exchange Telecommunications Services throughout the State of Utah per the above-referenced docket and
in accordance with § 54-2-1 (25)(b)(iii) and § 54-8b-2 of the Utah Code.

The Division has reviewed the Notice filed by RLD and finds they will provide Non-facilities-based,
resold outbound “1 plus” interexchange telecommunications services.

Therefore, the Division recommends that the Commission acknowledge the receipt of this Notice.

cc: Andrew O. Isar, Regulatory Consultant, Roman LD, Inc.
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